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What is Computers For Learning?
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Computers For Learning (CFL) is:

●●●● A A A A program program program program whereby educationally useful excess federal whereby educationally useful excess federal whereby educationally useful excess federal whereby educationally useful excess federal 
equipment is transferred directly to schools and equipment is transferred directly to schools and equipment is transferred directly to schools and equipment is transferred directly to schools and 
educational nonprofit organizations. educational nonprofit organizations. educational nonprofit organizations. educational nonprofit organizations. 

● A website developed by GSA to facilitate the CFL transfers.
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Authorities Behind CFL
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●
○

●

○

○ Computers for Learning ProgramComputers for Learning Program○
transfer…of educationally useful Federal equipment.”transfer…of educationally useful Federal equipment.”transfer…of educationally useful Federal equipment.”transfer…of educationally useful Federal equipment.”

“To the extent permitted by law, all agencies shall give highest “To the extent permitted by law, all agencies shall give highest “To the extent permitted by law, all agencies shall give highest 
preference to schools and nonprofit organizations…in the preference to schools and nonprofit organizations…in the preference to schools and nonprofit organizations…in the 

○
Opportunity for All Children in the Next Century – 1996Opportunity for All Children in the Next Century – 1996Opportunity for All Children in the Next Century – 1996
Executive Order 12999 – Educational Technology:  Ensuring Executive Order 12999 – Educational Technology:  Ensuring 

○

●

and nonprofit organizationsand nonprofit organizationsand nonprofit organizationsand nonprofit organizations
○○○ Agency authority for direct transfers to educational institutions Agency authority for direct transfers to educational institutions Agency authority for direct transfers to educational institutions 

Stevenson-Wydler Technology Innovation Act of 1980Stevenson-Wydler Technology Innovation Act of 1980Stevenson-Wydler Technology Innovation Act of 1980○
15 USC 3710 (i)
○
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CFL Equipment Examples
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● Laptops

● CPUs

● Monitors

● Keyboards

● Printers

● Scanners

● Modems

● Servers
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Benefits of CFL

5

● Good for Schools:
○ Makes modern computer equipment an integral part of 

every classroom
○ Allows schools to acquire computer equipment at no 

cost except for transportation & refurbishing fees 

● Good for Government:
○ Provides beneficial reuse of federal equipment
○ Maximizes the taxpayers’ investment

● Good for the Environment:
○ Extends the life cycle and reduces landfill disposal
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Definitions
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• “Schools”…individual public or private education institutions 
encompassing pre-K through 12th grade, as well as public school 
districts. 

• "Educationally useful Federal equipment”…computers and related 
peripheral tools … including telecommunications and research 
equipment…for use in prekindergarten, elementary, middle, or 
secondary school education. 
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CFL’s Role in the Disposition Process
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• Federal agencies report their excess personal property to 
GSAXcess after conducting internal screening

• Excess property reported by federal agencies normally goes 
through 21 days of federal and state screening.

• The first 7 days of screening are reserved for selection by schools 
and educational nonprofits under CFL  

• CFL screening is the default for any property reported under 
Federal Supply Group 70

• Only new, usable, and repairable equipment
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Separate Systems Interface
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• Agency - GSAXcess.gov  (CFL Functions Menu)
• All agency actions completed within GSAXcess®

• Report available items 
• View school requests
• Allocate / Transfer computer equipment

System generated emails and transfer documents

• School - ComputersforLearning.gov
• Screens available inventory on CFL website
• Selects items desired for transfer and proceeds through checkout
• Signs transfer certifying acceptance of donation
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Two Donation Options…
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• 15 USC 3710 (i)
• Authorizes direct transfers - “Title of ownership shall transfer 

with a gift under this section.” 
-  Computers for Learning Program

•   Title 40 USC 549
• Authorizes transfers approved by GSA to a State Agency for 

Surplus Property (SASP) for subsequent donation to a school 
or educational non-profit 

-  Donation Program
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Agency’s Role…
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• Eligibility Determination
•15 USC 3710(i) is an Agency authority
•Agencies DO NOT have to utilize GSA’s CFL website. They have 
the authority to do direct transfers outside of the website.   

• Protect Information
•Follow agency guidelines to remove or clean hard drives
•Remove all external storage media
•Remove sensitive and PII information prior to transfer

• Allocation and Transfer
•Agencies allocate and transfer property to CFL recipients
•MUST VERIFY ELIGIBILITY OF REQUESTING ENTITIES
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GSA’s Role…
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• Facilitate transfers
• Maintain CFL website and GSAXcess® module to support 

these agency transfers

•  Promote availability of these e-tools
• http://ComputersForLearning.gov   (Schools)

• http://GSAXcess.gov   (Agency)
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CFL Participants Role…
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•   Register and request computers on the CFL website

•   Does not pay for computers and other equipment

•   Must pay for packing, handling, and transportation fees. 

•   Take ownership upon receipt 
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The Process
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• School
• registers on computersforlearning.gov website
• screens computers reported in GSAXcess® 
• selects computers desired for transfer using a virtual shopping cart and 

proceeds through checkout

• System 
• notifies the agency of school selections

• Agency
• allocates the computer equipment to a school

• System 
• Sends allocation email to school with copy of transfer order attached
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The Process cont.

14

• School 
• signs transfer order
• faxes transfer order to holding agency

• Agency
• signs transfer order and faxes transfer order back to school
• completes transfer in system

• School 
• Presents signed order to agency at time of pickup up by school 

or the school’s transportation agent
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CFL 
Homepage
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Registratio
page
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CFL Registration page cont.
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Eligibility (General)
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● To be eligible, an organization must:

○ Be a school or educational non-profit

○ Serve some portion of Pre-Kindergarten through 12th Grade

○ Be located in:
■ One of the 50 states
■ U.S. Virgin Islands
■ American Samoa
■ Guam
■ Commonwealth of Puerto Rico
■ Commonwealth of Northern Mariana Islands
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Eligibility - Schools
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● Schools:

○ Public, private, or parochial schools

○ Registration requires a National Center for Education Statistics
(NCES) number issued by the Department of Education.

○ The NCES number should bring up the school profile on
https://nces.ed.gov/ via public or private school search.

○ Must be approved, accredited, or licensed

htts://nces.ed.gov/
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Eligibility - Non-Profit Organizations
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● Educational non-profit organizations:

○ Certification statement

○ 501(c) tax exempt certificate issue by the Internal Revenue Service

○ The 501(c) number should bring up the organization’s profile on 
https://www.irs.gov/

○ Must operate primarily for purpose of education

○ Must be approved, accredited or licensed 
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Search for schools on 
https://nces.ed.gov

https://nces.ed.gov
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CFL Registration Certification Questions
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CFL website categories page



Office of Personal Property Management 24

CFL website 
search results 
page
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CFL Property Data Sheet
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CFL Module in GSAXcess®
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• Established to:
• Facilitate agency direct transfers to schools

•  Through the CFL module
•  After the fact, through the Post Transaction

 Module (PTM)

• Allow recording of transfers for compilation of 
the Non-federal Recipients Report 
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GSAXcess
school 
search 
results 
page
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The CFL Module…
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• CFL transfers are processed within GSAXcess®
• Email advisory that property has been requested
• Allocation 
• Transfer order generation 

• To school for signature
• Copy to agency

• Agency signs transfer order
• School picks up property or arranges for shipment
• Agency documents transfer
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After the Transfer
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• System Reporting
• Reports available to agencies to document 

property processing

• System generates CFL portion of agency’s annual 
Non-Federal Recipients Report
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Resources
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• GSAXcess

• Computersforlearning.gov

• CFL Brochure

• Eligibility Criteria

• CFL Eligibility Best Practices

• NCES Database: Public Schools

tabase

• NCES Database: Private Schools

• IRS Tax Exempt Organization Da

http://gsaxcess.gov/
https://computersforlearning.gov/
https://www.gsa.gov/cdnstatic/16-00099_Computers_for_Learning_Guide_508Final.pdf
https://computersforlearning.gov/htm/hp_eligibility.htm
https://gsaxcess.gov/pdf/CFL_Eligibility_Verification_Best_Practices.pdf
https://nces.ed.gov/ccd/schoolsearch/
https://nces.ed.gov/surveys/pss/privateschoolsearch/
https://apps.irs.gov/app/eos/
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For Further Detailed Assistance….
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• Agency
• Contact your local Area Property Officer  - 

-  Locate APOs at:  www.gsa.gov/apo
• Or, contact the GSAXcess® HelpDesk 

-  Phone:  1-866-333-7472  
-  Email:  gsaxcesshelp@gsa.gov

• Schools 
• Contact the CFL Helpdesk 

-  Phone:  1-866-472-9161
-  Email: computersforlearning@gsa.gov
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Questions?
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